
From: Schmidt, Dawn

To: MacDonald, Terry; 

CC:

Subject: FW: MillerCoors/Milwaukee - Final Subterranean Lease 
Exhibit (SP 308)

Date: Tuesday, September 15, 2009 11:18:45 AM

Attachments: 308 TUNNEL.pdf 

Terry,
 
Attached is a corrected legal description and survey for the tunnel in Ordinance 
CC 090479. This attachment is correct for this tunnel, the one that was submitted 
with the Subterranean Space Lease petition is for a different tunnel. Can the 
attached survey be added to the file?
 
Thanks,
 
 
Dawn Schmidt
Civil Engineer III
 
City of Milwaukee
DPW -Planning and Development
841 North Broadway, Room 919
Milwaukee, WI 53202
 
414-286-2454 (phone)
414-286-0663 (fax)
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